

Mark Joey Tang

Personal Statement

I am experienced in composition for films, broadcast channels, corporate/event videos and TV commercial. I have been awarded "The Best Visual Effects of Independent Short Animation" in 2004 from Hong Kong Art Center; and also played key roles in some of awarded best visual effects movies like New Police Story, Silk, Fearless and City of Life and Death.

In addition to my creative and technical skills, I have built a reputation as a client-focused designer, having worked closely with varied clients from project inception to delivery. My main strengths are understand the demands of each stage of CGI production, how to design an efficient pipeline for each job and the shortcuts that can be taken, organizational skills, and have the ability to teach others. My career goal is to work on a project that receives an award.

Contact Details

Tel:	(852)-91083535	Address:	Flat H 42/F, Tower 8
Email:	mjt.net@gmail.com		Albany Cove Caribbean Coast,
Portfolio:	http://mdotone.com		Tung Chung, Hong Kong
Date of Birth:	8th December 1978		
Nationality:	Canadian		

Key Skills

- Autodesk Maya, 3D Max, Match Mover, Combustion
- Adobe Photoshop, Aftereffects, Illustrator, Premiere, Audition, Flash, Dreamweaver
- 2D3 Bonjour
- The Foundry Nuke

Employment

- 2008-Present **Centro Digital Pictures Limited** *Senior Compositor*
<http://www.centro-media.com.hk/>
Compositing and managing for feature films, TV commercial and promotional videos. Projects are "Beverly Hill Chihuahua 2 (Film)"; "Once Upon A Chinese Classic (Film)"; "Metallic Attraction: Kungfu Cyborg (Film)"; "City of Life And Dead (Film)"; and more than 6 TV commercial/promotional videos with motion graphics.
- 2007-2008 **Popcorn Imageworks Limited** *Animation Supervisor/Senior Animator*
<http://popcorn.hk/>
Designed, produced and managed over 10 TV commercial and corporate videos; And also take duties in Modeling, Animating, texturing, lighting, simulation, and compositing.

- 2006-2007 **Imagi International Holdings Limited** *Web Programmer*
<http://www.imagi.com.hk>
 Co-ordinated and produced an online game with Flash Action Script 2.0 communicates to MySQL server-side database in.
- 2004-2006 **Menfond Electronic Art & Computer Design Co. Ltd** *Compositor*
<http://www.menfond.com>
 Modeling, texturing, lighting, and compositing for feature films, TV commercial and promotional videos. Projects are "Silk (Film)"; "DOA: Dead or Alive (Film)"; "Ultraviolet (Film)"; "Fearless (Film)"; "Wait 'Til You're Older (Film)"; "New Police Story (Film)"; "Twins Effect 2 (Film)"; "The Eye 2 (Film)"; etc... totally over 10 movies and around 4 TV commercial/promotional videos.
- 2003 **Television Broadcast Limited** *Video Graphic Designer*
 Sept-Dec <http://www.tvb.com>
 Designed and produced all program ID, shoulder box graphic, name stripe, motion graphic background for their brand new pay TV's news channel. This is a 3 months contract job.
- 2000-2001 **itCat Media Limited** *Web Programmer/Web Designer*
<http://www.itcatmedia.com>
 Maintaining, improving, and developing over 10 websites as part of a small team, with particular responsibility for properties, publisher, brand, and corporate.

Education

- 2007-2008 Professional Diploma in Financial Management
Hong Kong Management Association, Hong Kong SAR
- 2001-2003 Higher Diploma in Computer Animation
The Art School, Hong Kong Art Center, Hong Kong SAR

Languages

- | | |
|---------------------|--------------------|
| Cantonese (Chinese) | Mandarin (Chinese) |
| English | Japanese |

Interests

- | | |
|--------------------------|--------------------------|
| Photography | Watching Movies |
| Water/Snow Sports | Listening and play music |
| Visit Gallery/Exhibition | |